

EGI Operations Meeting July 13, 2015 - Minutes

Agenda: <https://wiki.egi.eu/wiki/Agenda-13-07-2015>

[Participants](#)

[Apologies](#)

[Updates from URT](#)

[Decommissioning SL5](#)

[A/R reports](#)

[Next meeting](#)

Participants

Bruce Becker

David Crooks (NGI_UK)

Emir Imamagic

Joao Pina (SA2/NGI_IBERGRID)

Luis Alvez (CSC/NGI_FI)

Vincenzo Spinoso (EGI.eu)

Gianfranco Sciacca (NGI_CH)

Renato Santana (ROC_LA)

Apologies

John Gordon (report provided about status of accounting for number of cores)

Updates from URT

- UMD 3.13.1 revision update fixing the issue with ARC Nagios probes → Emir will circulate the information to ops tools admins

Decommissioning SL5

- David: The wiki: https://wiki.egi.eu/wiki/SL5_retirement cannot be edited. Vincenzo: Permissions will be granted so that noc-managers SSO members will be able to edit it. Please keep it up to date and in line with the assessment you are making within your NGI/ROC.
- Emir: There is no need for SL6 SAM as the ARGO system will be centralized. A reasonable date for dismissal of the distributed infrastructure is October, far before the retirement of the SL5 from UMD. This will be reported at next OMB.

A/R reports

Please start using ARGO http://argo.egi.eu/lavoisier/ngi_reports and report feedback if needed.

Next meeting

10 Aug 2015